Update Friday August 23, 2019 Sandy Point Campground Pierre's Point Campground Beach Advisory Unsafe for swimming and other water contact recreational activites Water test indicate high levels of E.Coli bacteria which may pose a risk to your health. Please contact the Business Owners

Pierre's Point - Lars 877-832-9523 pierrespointcampground@gmail.com

Sandy Point – Doris and Al Ono 250-832-3793 dorisono@icloud.com



First Nations Health Authority Health through wellness